
12

Kristen Mueller

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2021 5:32 PM
To: 'Kim Turner CtMgr'
Cc: 'publicworksdirector'
Subject: FW: Waste Management Force Majeure Event Notice (Universal City)
Attachments: Universal City - WM Force Majeure Notice (February 2021).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Kim, 
 
Please disregard my previous email – I inadvertently attached your file to the incorrect email window. Its been one of 
those weeks – we all need some rest! Here is the correct email text for your records. 
 

Good afternoon Kim, 
 
Please see the attached Notice of Force Majeure Event Preventing Full Contract Performance from Waste 
Management. If any member of the Universal City staff/council have any questions or concerns please feel free 
to contact me at any time.  
 
**This does not change any plans we have already shared regarding collections efforts – simply a compliance 
communication speaking to a Force Majeure/Disaster Event/ Storm Debris within our current operating 
agreement. 
 

 
Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
SATX & RGV District Areas 
ccox6@wm.com 
   
Waste Management  
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
Cell 210 772 6074 
 

 
 

From: Cox, Christopher  
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2021 5:27 PM 
To: 'Kim Turner CtMgr' <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Cc: 'publicworksdirector' <pwdirector@uctx.gov> 
Subject: Waste Management Force Majeure Event Notice (Universal City) 
 
Good Afternoon Scott, 
 
Please see the attached Notice of Force Majeure Event Preventing Full Contract Performance from Waste Management. 
If any member of the City staff/council have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at any time.  
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**This does not change any plans we have already shared regarding collections efforts – simply a compliance 
communication speaking to a Force Majeure/Disaster Event within our current operating agreement. 
 
Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
SATX & RGV District Areas 
ccox6@wm.com 
   
Waste Management  
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
Cell 210 772 6074 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


